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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Dear Peter,

Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Wednesday, 15 August 2018 2:30 PM

Olivia Lau (LKKAuto); LKK Valuation; WANG Peter

NG Matthew; HO Vincent; CHIONH Hock San Christopher; KKLau

RE: [AXA]: Assistance Required : Effect MV for SKK2989X VOLKSWAGEN GOLF 1.4
TSI AT

The market value of SKK 2989X is $47K-$48K (Estimated) as at July 18.

Best Regards,
Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

8lk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Olivia Lau (LKKAuto)

sent: Wednesday, 15 August 2018 11:36 AM

To: LKK Valuation <valuation@lkkauto.com=; WANG Peter <peter.wang@axa.com.sg=>

Cc: NG Matthew <matthew.nghj@axa.com.sg=; HO Vincent <vincent.ho@axa.com.sg=; CHIONH Hock San
Christopher <chris.chionhhs@axa.com.sg>; KKLau <kklau@lkkauto.com>

Subject: [AXA]: Assistance Re

Hi Valuation Team,

Please get back to AXA Peter.

Thanks.

Best Regards,
Olivia Lau | Admin Manager
LKK Auto Consultants

quired : Effect MV for SKK2989X VOLKSWAGEN GOLF 1.4 TSI AT

[

phone: 6256-3561 | email: clivialau@lkkauto.com | fax; 6741-4108 06 s

Bik 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)
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From: NG Matthew [mailto:matthew.nghi@axa.com.sg]
sent: Wednesday, 15 August, 2018 9:09 AM

To: bhtay@autoprobe.cOm.5g; admin@autoprobe.com.sg; bernardon

ajaxins ection.com; frankie@fta.com.sg;

motorsurvey@fta.com.sg; henson@lbs-auto.com; nick@lbs-auto.com; KKLau <kklau@ikkauto.com>; Olivia Lau

1



(LKKAuto) <olivialau@lkkauto.com>; ';immy.lee@Qrioritysewices.sg; cvnthia.ong@priorityserv%ces.sg;
ricky@rta.com.sg
Cc: WANG Peter <Qeter.wang@axa.com.sg>; CHIONH Hock San Christopher <chris.chionhhs@axa.com.sg>; HO

Vincent <vincent.ho@axa.com.sg>
Subject: RE: Assistance Required : Effect MV for SKK2989X VOLKSWAGEN GOLF 1.4 TSI AT

RE-SEND

Matthew NG
Specialist | Claims Services - SITF
AXA Insurance Pte Ltd | 8 Shenton Way, #24-01 AXA Tower, Singapore 068311 | www.axa.com.sg

Email: matthew.nghj@axa.com.sg
DID: (65)

AXA'S VALUES AT WORK:

CUSTOMER

FIRST INTEGRITY

COURAGE

% Please consider the environment before printing this email
This message is confidential. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination, either whole or partial,
is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient of the message, please notify the sender immediately.

From: NG Matthew

Sent: Wednesday, August 15, 2018 9:08 AM

To: bhtay@autoprobe.com.sg; admin@autoprobe.com.sg; hernardong@ajaxinspection.com; frankie@fta.com.sg;
motorsurvey@fta.com.sg; benson@Ilbs-auto.com; nick@lbs-auto.com; kkiau@lkkauto.com; olivialau@lkkauto.com;
j_immv.lee@prioritvservices.sg; gﬂthia.ong@prioritvservicesgg; ricky@rta.com.sg

Cc: WANG Peter <peter.wang@axa.COM.58>; CHIONH Hock San Christopher <chris.chionhhs@axa.com.sg>; HO
Vincent <vincent.ho@axa.com.sg>

Subject: Assistance Required : Effect MV for SKK2989X VOLKSWAGEN GOLF 1.4 TSI AT

Dear Partners,

Please assist to provide Mr Peter Wang with the Market Value for this case.

DOA: 31/07/2018

Thank you.

Warmest Regards

Matthew NG

Specialist | Claims Services - SITF
AXA Insurance Pte Ltd | 8 Shenton Way, #24-01 AXA Tower, Singapore 068811 | WWW.axa.Com.sg
Email: matthew.nghj@axa.com.s



DID: (65)

AXA'S VALUES AT WORK:

CUSTOMER

FIRST INTEGRITY

 COURAGE

% Please consider the environment before printing this email
This message is confidential. Any unauthorized disclosure, use of dissemination, either whole or partial,
is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient of the message, please notify the sender immediately.

----- Disclaimer-----

This message may contain confidential information intended solely for the use of the named addressee. If
you are not the intended recipient, you should not read, use, disclose or reproduce the content of this
message. If you have received this message by mistake, please notify the sender immediately. Any views or
opinions presented in this message are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of
AXA Insurance Pte Ltd or any other entity of the AXA Group, unless otherwise stated by the sender and
duly authorized by the said companies.



» Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehlcle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Ownrer ID Type:

Owner ID;

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended De-registration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour-
Manufacturl'ng Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Valye:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:
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PARFINNE Rahata Fnruiing

The information contained heferin'is corr.ect as ai.t-07 Aug2018
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Singapore NRIC
5509J

SKK2989X
No

07 Aug 2018

VOLKSWAGEN

GOLF A7 1.4 TS| ATBMT 5G13G7
Blue

2012

CMB105335
WVWZZZAUZDWO025247
90.0 kW (120 bhp)
$22,020.00

27 Jun 2013

27 Jun 2013

0

$7,020.00

Yes
26 Jun 2023
$4,914.00

26 Jun 2023

A-Car (1600¢c & below)
10

$92,100.00

$45,001.00

$49,915.00
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8/15/2018 Used Volkswagen Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart

DasWeltAuto.

Used cars you can trust. Guaranteed.

Save up t

o $30,000 on
= V =

gement unit

Volkswagen Golf Cabriolet $75,000 $10,880 /yr 31-Oct-2013 1,390 cc 56,000 km Sports Available
1.4A TSI
Road Tax Until 30th Oct 2018, Low Mileage, Careful Owner, Kindly Sms Or Whatsapp Thank You,

Posted: 28-Jul-2018  Tags: 2013 Volkswagen Golf, Volkswagen Golf, Volkswagen, Golf, Used Volkswagen

Volkswagen Goif GTI 5DR $85,000 $13,040 fyr 31-0ct-2013 1,984 cc 84,000 km Sports Availalble

AA Trust Certified Quality Pre-Owned Vehicle! Fully Factory Specification Golf GTI! Powerful And Responsive Engine! Very Well Maintained By Previous
Owner! Fully Serviced And Maintained By Volkswagen ...

AA Trust Automotive
Pasted: 27-Jul-2018  Tags: 2013 Volkswagen Golf, Volkswagen Golf, Volkswagen, Golf, Used Volkswagen

Let's help you 2BB8 K?
Many auspicieus and rare car plates for sale at a good price! Get lucky teday with our Bidded car plate numbers for sale!

Find out more!

Volkswagen Golf 1.4A TSI - N.A 27-un-2013 1,395 cc - Hatchback SOLD

Come With 1 Free Servicing, Beautifully Taken Care Of By One Owner. Fully VW Maintained And Serviced! Low Mileage Done At Only 41000Km,
Perfect Blue Paintwork In Showroom Condition, Interior In Well K...

Posted: 27-Jul-2018  Tags: 2013 Volkswagen Golf, Volkswagen Golf, Volkswagen, Golf, Used Volkswagen

Volkswagen Golf 1.4A TSI $50,800 $9,720 fyr 10-Jul-2013 1,395 cc 73,000 km Hatchback Availabie

Just Arrived! Well Maintained By Previous Owner! High Loan With High Trade In Available. Price Negotiable. Call Now Or Visit Our Showroom Today.

Posted: 25-14-2018  Tags: 2013 Volkswagen Galf, Volkswagen Golf, Volkswagen, Golf, Used Volkswagen

Volkswagen Golf 1.4A TSI $71,000 $13,280 fyr 24-Sep-2013 1,395 cc 83,000 km Hatchback Available

The Seventh Generation Golf Continues To Win Hearts Of Motoring Enthusiasts Around The Globe, This Style Icon Is Visually More Dynamic And
Technically More Advanced Than Before, While Maintaining Its .,

Posted: 23-ul-2018  Tags: 2013 Valkswagen Galf, Valkswagen Galf, Volkswagen, Golf, Used Volkswagen

Volkswagen Golf 1.4A TSI - N.A 25-Jun-2013 1,395 c¢ - Hatchback SOLD
Premium Preowned 110 Paints Check, Agent Unit, Low Mileage, Flexible Finance Package And Trade In Available. Call/sms/WhatsApp For A Viewing.

Premium Automobiles
Posted: 13-Jul-2018  Tags: 2013 Volkswagen Golf, Valkswagen Galf, Valkswagen, Golf, Used Volkswagen

Volkswagen Golf Sport 1.4A - N.A 15-May-2013 1,395 cc - Hatchback SOLD
TSI

1 Owner! Low Mileage Done, Face Lifted Model Higher BHP! Do Not Miss This Chance. Flawless Black Interior With Grey Exterior For Perfect
Combination, View To Appreciate!

Posted: 10-Jul-2018  Tags: 2013 Volkswagen Golf, Volkswagen Golf, Volkswagen, Golf, Used Volkswagen

Volkswagen Golif Cabriolet - N.A 27-Sep-2013 1,390 cc - Sports S0LD
1.4A TSI

Graded B by ST&

Free Road Tax And Solar Fliim, 1 Lady Owner Very Well Maintained Only Service By Agent VGS! Original Paintwork, Selling Cheap! High COE High
Paper Value, 100% Accident Free! STA Evaluation Welcome, Tes...

Global Carz Pte Ltd
Posted: 03-Jul-2018  Tags: 2013 Volkswagen Golf, Volkswagen Golf, Volkswagen, Golf, Used Volkswagen

Volkswagen Golf 1.4A TSI = N.A 29-Aug-2013 1,395 cc - Hatchback SOLD
(OPC) ’

Just Arrived! Well Maintained By Previous Owneri High Loan With High Trade In Available, Price Negotiable. Call Now Or Visit Our Showroom Today.

Posted: 30-Jun-2018  Tags: 2013 Volkswagen Golf, Volkswagen Golf, Volkswagen, Golf, Used Volkswagen

Volkswagen Golf 1.4A TSI $54,000 $10,590 fyr 03-Jun-2013, 1,395 cc 82,000 km Hatchback Available

Extremely Well Maintained And Taken Care By Meticulous Owner. 100% Accident Free! Owner Looking To Upgrade Therefore The Sale. Looking For A
B~k Without Sacrificing Comfort, Look No Further, We Welc, .,

wted: 27-Jun-2018  Tags: 2013 Volkswagen Golf, Volkswagen Golf, Volkswagen, Golf, Used Volkswagen

ht‘tp:/.’www.sgcarmart.comfused_carsllfsting.php?BRSR=O&MOD=Voikswagen&M MO=Golf&RPG=20&VEH=0&RGD=2013
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